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March 2, 2022 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00136884                              Receipt Date:  March 3, 2022 
                                                                                                                           Postponed to Date: March 17, 2022 

 
Description of Bid: Labor, Materials & Equipment Necessary for A Landscaping Project at Parc Des Familles 
for the Jefferson Parish Parks & Recreation Department. 
 
Q & A:  The Following were Questions that Were Asked by a vendor in the set time for questions. However, 
the Addendum answering these questions was not done in ample time. Therefore, the bid will be postponed. 
 
Please see the following questions accompanied by the answers from the department. 
 
 
1. These materials have a one-year warranty with no maintenance for the contractor. It has been established that 

there is no irrigation at the site and material is only to be watered until project completion. Is it correct to assume 
that the warranty on the material does not include plants/sod that dies due to lack of water or lack of a pest control 
program? What are the standards to determine the cause of death/decay of the plants? 
 
 A) The standards will be considered at time of death, but it won’t be because of lack of 
 water.  Documentation will be kept regarding Rainfall and times of watering by park staff, when 
 there is a lack of rainfall. Graduate Horticulturist on staff, will determine cause of 
 death.  Usually, within the first month or so, if there is a problem with the plant or tree, it will 
 show a sign of wilting, dropping leaves, etc. 

 
 
2. Our grower asked if Sweet bay Magnolia could be substituted for Gum Tree Wild Fire. 
 

 A) Silver Maple was the substitute for the Sweet Gum Wildfire. 
 

  
3 What color is requested for the 12 x 12 pavers? Are you wanting a cement or metal edging to hold the 300 sq ft of 

paver in place? 
 

A) The color of the pavers will be red. We want plastic edging. 
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4. What size and color of gravel is required?  
 

A) Pea gravel will be acceptable. 
 

 
5. Since there is no existing irrigation at the property, we would ask that you consider amend the bid items to add gator 
bags for the trees to help with irrigating them.  
 
 

A) We do not want gator bags for the trees. 
 

 
 
 
 

*** NO MORE QUESTIONS ARE BEING ALLOWED FOR THIS BID *** 
 
 

*** THIS BID HAS BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL MARCH 17, 2022 *** 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

      ___________________ 
Shanna Folse, Buyer II  
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 
 

 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes made 
by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.          

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each addenda number on 
the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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USI Insurance Services
PO Box 278

Gretna LA 70054

Devin Arocha
(504) 362-0667 (504) 362-0699

devin@daulinsurance.com

Land Craft Design Build LLC
645 Brown Ave

Harvey LA 70058

Crum & Forster Specialty Insurance Company 44520
Louisiana Workers Comp Corp. 22350

CL223215285

A BAK-79376-1 04/18/2021 04/18/2022

1,000,000
100,000
5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

B Y 170047 - A 04/18/2021 04/18/2022
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

Sample

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY
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